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July 21, 2006 — VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060365-TP
Complaint and request for relief regarding Verizon Florida Inc.’s determination of non-
impaired wire centers under the TRRO, by XO Communications Services, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On May 1, 2008, XO Communications Services, Inc. (“*XO”) filed its complaint in this docket. Verizon
Florida Inc. (*Verizon”) filed a motion to dismiss that complaint on May 22, 2006. Staff has not yet
issued its recommendation on Verizon’s motion to dismiss.

On June 28, 2006, Verizon filed a petition for dispute resolution with XO over some of the same
matters raised in XO's complaint in this docket. (Verizon’s petition for dispute resolution was
assigned Docket No. 060479-TP.) Verizon and XO have, therefore, agreed that XO’s complaint
docket should be held in abeyance at least until the parties notify the Commission that mediation
efforts have been exhausted with regard to Verizon’s dispute resolution petition. This is the most
efficient approach because resolution of the parties’ dispute in Docket No. 060479-TP may obviate
the need to proceed with Docket No. 060365-TP.

The parties ask Staff to notify them if there are problems with holding Docket No. 060365-TP in
abeyance until conclusion of mediation efforts on Verizon’s dispute resolution petition.

Sincerely,

s/ Kimberly Caswell
Kimberly Caswell
KC:tas

c: Kira Scott (kscott@psc.state.fl.us)




